
 

City of Independence 

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

7:30 p.m., January 12, 2009  

1

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

INDEPENDENCE PLANNING COMMISSION 

MONDAY, JANUARY 12, 2009 – 7:30 P.M. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER. 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the Independence Planning Commission was 

called to order by Chair Spencer at 7:30 p.m. 

 

2. ROLL CALL. 

 

PRESENT: Chair Spencer, Commissioners Crespo and Phillips. 

STAFF: Planner Kaltsas, Water Resource Consultant Jochum. 

ABSENT: Commissioners Gardella and Gardner, Administrative Assistant Scipioni. 

VISITORS: Derek Spencer, Jordan Spencer. 

 

3. APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 8, 2008 MEETING MINUTES. 

 

Motion by Phillips, second by Crespo, to approve the minutes as written. All presented voted aye. 

MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 

 

4. PUBLIC HEARING. REVIEW THE DRAFT OF THE LOCAL SURFACE WATER 

MANAGEMENT PLAN. 

 

Jochum explained that the City’s Local Watershed Management Plan (LSWMP) is required by State law. 

He added it’s intended to preserve the City’s water resources and should be completed two years after the 

City’s watershed districts have been put into place. Jochum summarized each section in the LSWMP. 

 

Phillips asked if the protected waters in Section 2.5 were the same as those listed by the DNR. 

 

Jochum responded that the protected waters in Section 2.5 were the ones listed by the DNR. 

 

Phillips asked if the City could add to the list of protected waters. 

 

Jochum responded that the City couldn’t add protected waters to the list. 

 

Spencer noted that the bodies of water listed matched the current and proposed Comprehensive Plans. 

 

Phillips stated the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District’s requirements seemed more onerous than the 

Pioneer-Sarah Creek Water Management Commission’s requirements. He asked if the reason for that was 

because there are more distressed areas in that part of the City. 

 

Jochum responded that the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District has more resources to create the maps 

needed to manage wetlands within the City. He added the Met Council would like the City to create a 

wetland management classification map for the entire City, but it is an expensive undertaking. 

 

Spencer asked if Figure 2.1 was correct in listing Lake Rebecca as impaired. 

 



 

City of Independence 

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

7:30 p.m., January 12, 2009  

2

Jochum responded he would check on Lake Rebecca’s status. 

 

Spencer requested that Jochum add information about Lake Sarah’s in-process TMDL after Section 5.2.6. 

He suggested adding information about Lake Rebecca’s TMDL, if it is an impaired lake. 

 

Phillips asked how the City would encourage the goal listed in Section 4.2, Policy 5. 

 

Jochum responded the City could use education to encourage rain gardens, infiltration strips and other 

tactics. Jochum added that the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District lists specific poundage that must be 

reduced. 

 

Spencer asked if Painters Creek is impaired. 

 

Jochum responded that he didn’t think it was impaired. 

 

Phillips stated page 5.2.3.3, paragraph 2, the “m” in “Best Management Practices” should be capitalized. 

 

Motion by Phillips, second by Spencer, to recommend approval of the Local Surface Water 

Management Plan. Ayes: Phillips, Spencer. Abstention: Crespo. Motion fails. 

 

Crespo stated he was abstaining because he hadn’t yet read the LSWMP. 

 

Jochum noted that the Met Council will require the LSWMP as part of the Comprehensive Plan approval 

process. He discussed the schedule for other agencies to review the plan. 

 

Spencer suggested that Crespo look over the document and pass his comments to the Council, if needed. 

 

Phillips asked if the definition of feedlot in the LSWMP was consistent with other City documents. 

 

Jochum responded that the language was taken out of the Lake Independence TMDL program. 

 

Motion by Spencer, second by Phillips, to recommend approval of the Local Surface Water 

Management Plan, allowing for comments from the Planning Commissioners before the Council 

reviews the Plan. All present voted aye. MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 

 

5. OPEN/MISC. 

 

Comp Plan Amendment Request 

Crespo asked for an update on the Ryan Companies Comprehensive Plan Amendment request. 

 

Spencer explained the negotiations for a utility sharing agreement have changed because the City’s fiscal 

disparities payments would change with the new development. Spencer added that the Comp Plan 

Amendment request is still being considered. 

 

Crespo asked if the 2030 Comp Plan would still show the Urban Commercial area on the western side of 

the City. 

 



 

City of Independence 

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

7:30 p.m., January 12, 2009  

3

Spencer responded if the Comp Plan Amendment was approved, the City would need to have the Urban 

Commercial area in the 2030 Comp Plan. He added the Planning Commission had added stipulations for 

the Urban Commercial area that required a master plan and urban sewer and utilities. 

 

LSWMP 

Jochum asked for the Commissioners’ opinion on the wetland buffers proposed in the LSWMP. 

 

Spencer asked if the buffers would be required or suggested. 

 

Jochum responded that they would be required buffers. He suggested that the City use a technique other 

than a buffer. 

 

Spencer stated the City currently has setbacks, but not wetland buffers. 

 

Jochum explained that in the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District, people who subdivide their properties 

would have to include a wetland buffer. 

 

Phillips stated he didn’t believe the buffer should be any smaller than 20 feet in order to be consistent 

with the watershed districts’ requirements. 

 

Spencer asked if the buffer requirement would be for existing properties or new developments. 

 

Jochum responded that it would be for new subdivisions. 

 

Phillips asked if something should be included in the LSWMP about degradation of wetlands by invasive 

species. 

 

Jochum explained the Plan attempts to at least keep the conditions of the wetlands the same and to protect 

them from further degradation. 

 

6. ADJOURN. 

 

Motion by Phillips, second by Crespo, to adjourn the Planning Commission meeting at 7:59 p.m. All 

present voted aye. MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 

 

       

Respectfully submitted by Christina Scipioni, Recording Secretary 


